October Minutes of SDHS Band

2010

Diane and Scott Morgan Dana Turner

Tom and Jennie Lamb Thomas Jones

Dawn Patton Tina Kirklen

Darlene Blevins Tim Warren

Mitzi Freeman Anne Hendrix

Trish Easter Richard Wilson

Joel and Karen Fort Doug Byrd

Dianne Norris Cindy Jordan

Bill Becker Wanda Westmoreland

Amy Whalen Sharon Dishroon

Chuck and Terrie Christopher Laura Ransbottom

Tim Smith Mary Jo Thompson

Kaye Ivey Denise Volmering

Celeste Haymore Anna and Shawn Peebles

Gregg McGraw Jackie Kobet

Janet Pelfrey Bill Geisenhoffer

Ron Hughes

The meeting was called to order by Chuck Christopher at 7:10 pm. Chuck thanked everyone for their help at Finley. The minutes were voted on and passed. The financial reports for August and September were presented and passed. The tax audit report was passed by the board. A motion was made on the September line item by adding Finley Parking and Programs Sales. The motion was passed. Student Accounts are mostly up to date and Mary Jo has scripts with her.

Mr. Majors Corner

Mr. Majors Thanked everyone for their helped everyone for their help at Finley and reminded everyone for their help at Finley and reminded us of Nov 6th. He told us to check out the new band website. The schedule for Tuesday and Saturday are on the website and the white board. Tuesday the band room will remain open after school. The Alumni Band on homecoming went over very well; Alumni dating back to 1987 came. Jazz band is on, it will start in January. Saturday, November 20th, will be our Christmas program at the Hixson Tree Lighting at Clear Creek Church of Christ. We will play inside only and this will be our only Christmas concert. November 20th is Junior Clinic and Jazz Clinic auditions, which both include a prepared piece. December 5th we will be taking part in the Soddy Daisy Christmas Parade. We are not likely to march the Chattanooga Star Light Parade. Our percussion will be busy that night. Looking ahead to April 26, 2011 is our concert at the Tivoli. Our next trip payment is due October 15th, the payment is \$150. For a student to be able to go to Chicago all this year's band fees must be paid by December 1st. We need to staff our parking job; this is a great way to add money to your account. We were understaffed at the concession stand last Friday.

The band made about \$700 at the Spirit Shop. Laura Oakley introduced Shane Godfree of Rest Heavenly Bed Sheets. They cost \$20 for a sample set and we will sell them for \$40, \$15 goes to the student's band account and \$5 goes to the general account. The sheets come in 7 colors. Each set has 1 fitted sheet, 1 flat sheet, and 4 pillow cases. They come in Full, Queen, and King sizes. The sheets are 1200 touch count thread and are very soft microfiber. Similar sheets can cost up to \$90 in a retail store. Most bands have done very well selling sheets. If you

have any questions, contact Laura Oakley. Laura has magnets, shirts and hats for sale. The bus for Carson Newman needs 5 more riders. If you can help put new wheels on pit instruments contact Chuck Christopher and Joel Fort. Sharon Dishroon would like to see Section leader Booster parents to help remind people of things. She was voted as head of that. A parent said that we needed handbooks; Chuck said they are being printed. It was suggested that we needed a phone tree. The meeting was over at 8:10.

Respectfully Submitted,

Trish Easter.